DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors

RE: Planning Code - Waiving Certain Development Impact Fees in the Market and Octavia Area Plan
DATE: June 17, 2025

Ordinance amending the Planning Code to waive certain development impact fees in the Market and
Octavia Area Plan (the Market and Octavia Area Plan and Upper Market Neighborhood Commercial
District Affordable Housing Fee, the Market and Octavia Community Improvements Fund, the Van Ness &
Market Affordable Housing and Neighborhood Infrastructure Fee, and the Van Ness & Market Community
Facilities Fee), to amend the Van Ness & Market Residential Special Use District, to provide that the
Market & Octavia Community Advisory Committee shall sunset six months after the effective date of this
Ordinance, and to make conforming amendments to some of the definitions in Planning Code Section
401; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act;
and making public necessity, convenience, and welfare findings under Planning Code, Section 302, and
findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section
101.1.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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